From: MayorSunshineRequests, MYR (MYR) <mayorsunshinerequests@sfgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 6:44 PM

To: mike@dennz.com

Cc: MayorSunshineRequests, MYR (MYR) <mayorsunshinerequests@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Information Request

Dear Michael,

Thank you for your request. We are processing your request and hereby invoke an extension of time to
respond pursuant to Administrative Code Section 67.25(b) and California Government Code Section
6253(c) due to the need to consult with other departments. We anticipate completing our response no
later than April 4, 2019. In the interim, we are producing the attached responsive document located to
date. Please let us know if you have any questions in the meantime.

Regards,

Hank Heckel

Compliance Officer

Office of Mayor London N. Breed
City and County of San Francisco

From: mike@dennz.com [mailto:mike@dennz.com]

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:57 PM

To: MayorSunshineRequests, MYR (MYR) <mayorsunshinerequests@sfgov.org>
Cc: mike@dennz.com

Subject: Information Request

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Office of the Mayor,

Per the Board of Supervisors response below, the Mayor’s office submitted the language that became
SFBOS File #180438 and eventually Proposition A.

Per this Sunshine request, who helped put together the language of that measure. Who was the bond
counsel? And who were the financial advisors for the measure?

Thank you!

Michael F Denny

3329 Cabrillo St @ 34™ Ave.
San Francisco, CA 94121
(415) 750-9340
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(415) 608-0269 cell
Mike@Dennz.com

From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:21 PM

To: mike@dennz.com

Subject: RE: Information Request

Hello Mr. Denny,

Per your request, it was the Mayor’s Office that sponsored the Ordinance. | would suggest speaking to
their office for more information regarding the legislation.

mayorsunshinerequests@sfgov.org

Regards,

Arthur Khoo

Board of Supervisors - Clerk's Office

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-5184 | (415) 554-5163
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

Complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction Form by clicking
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and
archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from
these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees —may appear on the
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
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